Dear Hark, 5/ 22/85

Today I roceivea from Jin “enar, to whom : carbon, several more excerpts from
the TSI JVK assassination ticklers, disclosed 4/25/85, to Mark allen. & couple may
be of interast to you.

In the Harguerite Uswald tickler, Documents 32 mand 33, reilect FUIEQ directives
to Dallas to establish a separate “mrguerite Oswald file. It thus did not require
sny discovery from me to locate this file and no discovery from me could have ensbled
it to prove that it had couplied. New Evidence, I'm pretty sure the second of tidis
nature subsequent to the case gedng up on sppeal.

I enclose one page only of Document 1 from the Marina Oswald tickler, page 6.I
It recounts how the alleged assassin was so intent upon meking his place in history
he almost overselpt his rendezvous with destiny.

The barina Osuald Tech. Surv, tickler holds the news account of an F3I statement
after its electronic surveillsnceg cn her wers disclosed. I include it 4o give you
an illinstretion of how the IBI lies without seaming to lic. Its oun siatement is tha%

29, 1964 to Harch 12, 1964, based vpon:written apuroval of the attorney general of
the United States." The FUI did not socek or get spirovsl for bugrming her houce hefore
she moved in, It did get aporovalf for the wiretapuing only. Its reference to these
urveillances is in the gingulor.



